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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

June 20, 1985

Ted L. Jones, Esquire

3081 Teddy Drive

Post Office Box 65122

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70896

RE: MUR 1931
The Louisiana for American
Security Political Action
Committee and
Arnold Lincove, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Jones:

On June 18 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (a) (i) and
434 (a) (4) (A) (ii), as well as 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A) and
104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended and its Regulations. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from
becoming public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part of
the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele .-
Genegal Counsel
/

’“‘"\/ /(/ p 2
By: LKénnetﬁ A é?Es é/izﬁﬁ £

Associate Genetal Coqnsel




3 2

wn
Q
<T
(=
K]

8

3 ]
= T ) iy h
\ e - X

-

L L

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELE@PROR.!

In the Matter of

e e ®
) 15 JUNIT A9:Sd
The Louisianans for American ; ‘ 4 x
Security Political Action ) MUR 1931
Committee and Arnold )
Lincove, as treasurer )
CONRCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Louisianans for American Security Political Action Committee
and Arnold Lincove, as treasurer (“Reépondents") violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4)(A) (i) and 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii), as well as
11 C.F.R. §§ 104.5(C) (1) (i) (A) and 104.5(C) (1) (ii) (A) by failing
to file the 1984 October Quarterly and Pre-General Reports in a
timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

1o The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i) .

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.




-2~
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, the Louisianans for American Security
Political Action Committee, is an unauthorized political
committee.

2. Respondent, Arnold Lincove, is the treasurer of
the Louisianans for American Security Political Action
Committee.

35 Respondents were required to file the 1984 October

" Quarterly Report on October 15, 1984. This report was not
filed with the Commission until December 5, 1984.

4. Respondents were requifed to file the 1984 Pre-
General Report on October 25, 1984. This report was not
filed with the Commission until December 5, 1984.

V. 1. Respondents' failure to file the 1984 October
Quarterly Report within the proscribed time limit is a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A)(i) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(C) (1) (i) (A).

2. Respondents' failure to file the 1984 Pre-General

N
C
A
(e

Report within the proscribed time limit is a violation of 2

85

U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A)(ii) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(C) (1) (ii) (A).
VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ($200),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (7).
VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
- activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.




VI1I1. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue herein
or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If
the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date all
parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

Xs Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days from
the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Conmission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,

made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

Associate Gener Counsel

FOR RESP%
1
AR

Arnold Lincove
Treasurer




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

The Louisiana for American
Security Political Action
Committee and Arnold Lincove,
as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Administrative Assistant for the
Federal Election Commission, do hereby certify that on
June 18, 1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0
to take the following actions in MUR 1931:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement signed
by the respondents, as submitted with the
General Counsel's Report signed June 13,
1985.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,
and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter. Com-

1

missioner Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Pt

b-/9-85

Date Mary W. Dove
Administrative Assistant
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In the Matter of _
The Louisianans for American:
Security Political Action

Committee and Arnold Lincove,
as treasurer
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
Background
Attached is a conciliation agreement signed by Arnold
Lincove, treasurer of the Louisianans for American Security
Political Action Committee.
This agreement contains no changes from the agreeient
approved by the Commission. The Committee also submitted a check

for $200 in payment of the civil penalty.

0

o
Xy
[ ™

Recommendation

The Office of the General Counsel recommends that the

b

Commission accept the agreement and close the file in this

matter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

85040

/3 rofs

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Copy of Civil Penalty Check
Letter to Respondent
Letter fram Respondents
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In the Matter of

Security Political Action MUR 1931

Committee and Arnold
Lincove, as treasurer

)
) )
The Louisianans for American )
)
)
)
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pﬁrsuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe ‘that

the Loui;ianans for iﬁerican Security Political Action Committee
and Arnold Lincove, as treasurer (“Reépondents") violated

2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4)(A) (i) and 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), as well as

11 C.F.R. §§ 104.5(C) (1) (i) (A) and 104.5(C) (1) (ii) (A) by failing
to file the 1984 October Quarterly and Pre-GenerélikéPSrts in a -
tiﬁely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to.a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

1= The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents, .
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement eﬁtered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
“demonstrate that no action should be{ggken in this matter.

II1. Respondents enter voluntafily‘into this agreement with

the Commission.

A H L v
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IV. The pertineet facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, the Louisianans for American Security
Political Action Committee, is an unauthorized political
committee.

s Resbondent, Arnold Lincove, is the treasurer of

the Louisianans for American Security Political Action

Committee.

3 Respondents were required to file the 1984 October

E Quarterly Repor; on October 15, 1984. This report was not

fxled with the Commlssxon until December 5, 1984.

4. Respondents were required to file the 1984 Pre-

General Report on Cctober 25, 1984. This report was not

filed with the Commission until December 5, 1984.

V. 1. Respondents' failure to file the'lBBl'dctober
Quafterly Report within the proscribed time limit is a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A)(i) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(C) (1) (i) (A).

2. Respondents' failure to file the 1984 Pre-General
Report within the proscribed time limit is a violation of 2
U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(C) (1) (ii) (A). -

Vi. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the.Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ($200),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
'tactlvxty which is in violation of thegredetal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S.ﬁ31, et seq.
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Vi1l. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complafnt
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue herein
or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If
the CQmmissiog believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for e
relief in the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia. ; s

IX. This agreement shall .become effective as of the date all
parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has .
approved*the entire Agreément. |

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days from

& the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

fz implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

oy « Dnotify the Commission. oL

M XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes tg; entire Vi
L agreement bétwgen the parties on the matters raised herein, and

:; no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,

P made by either éarty or By agents of either party, that is not

LN contained in this written agreehent shall be valid. ‘

o

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele ,
General Counsel 3 ; .

BY:
/] Kenneth A. Gross Date %
- Associate General Counsel o &
FOR RESP();21:5: L A

1

S //«, v, /1967
Arnold Lincove | Date /

Treasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Ted L. Jones, Esguire

3081 Teddy Drive

Post Office Box 65122

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70896

RE: MUR 1931
The Louisiana for American
Security Political Action
Committee and

Arnold Lincove, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Jones:

On 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and
434 (a) (4) (A) (ii), as well as 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A) and
- 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended and its Regulations. Accordingly, the file has been.
closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from
becoming public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part of
the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincérely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Agsociate General Counsel

(A




LAW OFFICES OF

- THEODORE (TED) L. JONES

308|1 TEDDY DRIVE
POST OFFICE BOX 68122
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70896
TELEPHONE (BO4) 928 -1118

THEODORE (TED) L. JONES June 6, 1985

VIA: HAND DELIVERED

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Elections Camnission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C.. 20463

Attention: Ms. Patty Reilly

MUR 1931

Louisianans for American Security
Political Action Camnittee and
Marcus M. Hirsh, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Gross:

Attached please find an executed conciliation agreement in the
above style cause together with a check for Two Hundred and NO/100
($200.00) Dollars from the Iouisianans for American Security Political
Action Cammittee signed by its new Treasurer, Marcus M. Hirsch, and its
Chairmman, the Honorable Sheldon D. Beychok.

Also enclosed, for your informational purposes, please find a copy
of the Statement of Organization, FEC Form 1, whereby Mr. Hirsch y
replaces Mr. Lincove as Treasurer and Mr. Murray R. Horowitz was elected
Deputy Treasurer.

Please note that the mailing address for the Camnittee has been
changed to reflect a post office box and this should expedite the
handling of the Camnittee's mail with the Camnission and others.

We appreciate the Camission's consideration in this matter and the
handling of a very difficult situation for this Comittee. Again, I
want to express to the Camnission and jts staff sincere regrets for any
inconvenience and also to thank you{& the courtesies extended in this
matter. '

At ACHME AT e/




®
Mr. Kenneth A, Gm;ss

June 6, 1985
Page 2

When the Conciliation Agreement is signed please forward me a copy
thereof for my files.

With every good wish, I am

.. Sincerely yours,

TLJ/dac
attachment - Check and
Conciliation Agreement

cc: Honorable Sheldon D. Beychok
Mr. Arnold Lincove
Mr. Marcus M. Hirsch
Mr. Murray R. Horowitz




STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION

(see reverse side for instructions)

1. (a) Neme of Committee (in Full) O Check if name or address is changed. 2. Date
Louisiana for American Security Political Action Commijttee June 1, 1985
) Address (Number and: Street) 3. FEC Identification Number
R P.0. Box 3734 ‘ C00144170
W
(e) City, State and ZIP Code 4. Is this sn amended Statement? X YES D NO
i Baton Rouge, La 70821
8. TYPE OF COMMITTEE (check one):
;s D (s) This committee is 8 principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate information below.)
O (b} This committee is an suthorized committee, snd is NOT a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate information below.)
'] i =
i L !
[Nnmo of Candidate Candidate Party Affiliation Office Sought Stnoloinfict_l
O () This committee supports/opposes only one candidate ey ' and is NOT an suthor’zed committee.
. (name of candidate)
D (d) This committee is a committee of the Party,
(National, State or subordinate) - a (Democratic, Republican, etc.)
\.“ oy D (e) This committee is 8 separate segregated fund.
‘ Gy (f) This committee supports/opposes more than one Federal candidste and is NOT s separste segregated fund nor a party committee.
8. :Nama2 of Any Connected’ Msiling Address and *  Relstionship
o Organization or Atfilisted Committes ZIP Code
4 wE o2
Y 3 NCNE . !
‘?‘.J'r‘\
g
= if the miuaring political committee has identified a “‘connected organization® above, please indicate type of organization: .
o e O Corporation O Corporation w/o Capital Stock O Labor Organization O Membership Organization O Trade Associstion O Cooperative
A 7. Custodian of Records: Identify by name, address (phone number — optional) and position, the person in bonexsion of committee books .713
1 records.
N Full Name Mailing Address and ZIP Code Titte or Position D
P ' 4141 Church Hill Ave ‘T '
b —~  Marcus M. Hirsch ~ Baton Rouge, 1A 70808 Treasurer >
N 1 8. Treasurer: List the name and address (phone number —~ optional) of the treasurer of the committee; and the name and address of any desngnned :
T agent (e.g., assistant treasurer), "
'u o Full Name Mailing Address and ZIP Code Title or Position
B =~ MarcusM. Hirsch 4141 Church Hill Ave, Baton Rouge, 70808 Treasurer
' Murray R. Horowitz 1238 Tara Blvd, Baton Rouge, La 70806 Deputy Treasurer
‘ o : 5

9. Banks or Other Depositories: List all banks or other depositories in which the committee deposits funds, holds asccounts, rents safety deposit boues
or maintaing funds.

Name of Bank, Depository, ete. Mailing Address and ZIP Code

: City National Bank 4, 0 Main Office, 445 North Blvd, Baton Rouge, La
; Ny o . . 70801
:& I c_énily that | have examined this Statement and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

1Y g

/, '{f
> A Y4 : June 1, 1985

Type or Print Name of Treasurer SIGNATURE OF TREASURER e -Date

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Statement to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

For further information contact: Federal Election Commission, Toll Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-523-4068

FEC FORM 1 (3/80)
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OR PREPARING FEC FORM 1

LINE 1  Print or type full name and mailing ss of the committee.
The name of 8 principal campaign commiittee or other suthoriz-
ed committee must include the name of the candidate who authorized the
committes. A political committee which is not an authorized committee
can not include the name of any candidate in iti name, except that 8
delegate committes must include the word "delegateis)” in its name and
may also include the name of the presidential candidate whieh it supports.
A political committee established sole'y to draft an individusl or to en-
courage an Individual to become 8 cancidate may include the name of the
individual in the name of the committes, provided the committee’s name
clearly indicates that It is 8 draft committee. The name of a separste
segregated fund must include the full rame of its connected organization.
Any abbreviation or acronym used by the fund must also be reported.

LINE 2 State the date the group or organization became a political com-
mittee. If this filing is an amendment, note the dste of the
cnange in information.

LINE3 Only committees which have previously filed a Statement of
Organization should fill in this block with the number which was

originally assigned to the committee. All new committees will be assigned

identification numbers when the completed statement has been received.

LINE 4 All political committees registering for the first ti;no check
“NO". Committees which have previously filed FEC FORM 1
and are now submitting changes or corrections check “YES™, If “YES" is

checked, complete Lines 1 through 4. With respect to Lines 5-9 include

only the change(s) in information previously submitted. .

LINES Check and fill put ONE of the six sections as follows:
(a) All pringipal campaign committées check (a) and fill in
thg corresponding information for the candidate under (b).

(b) All other authorized committees check (b) and fill In the corres-
ponding information for the candidate.

{c) A committee supporting/opposing a single Federal candidste which
is not authorized by a candidate checks (c), and includes the candidate’s
name on the line provided. Delegate and draft committees must check (c),
and provide the name of the candidate supported.

(d) All national, State and subordinate committees of 8 political party
check {d) and fill in the corresponding information.

{e) All separate segregated funds check (e). A separate segregated fund
is 8 political committee established, financed, maintained, or controlled by
3 _corporation, labor organizaticn, membership organization, cooperative
dytrade association.

{f} A commitiee supporting/opposing more than one Federal candidste
and which is not a separate segregated fund nor a political party committee

" checks box (f).

1.0
o
~

LINE 6 Political committees must list all affiliated committees snd con-
nected organizations (defined below) as follows: .

Principsl campaign committees list all other committees asuthorized
by the same candidate.

Under “Relationship,’”” write “affiliated.” 5 0
Politicsl committees authorized by the same candidate (other than the
principal campaign committee} list the principal campaign committee
authorized by the same candidate.

Under “‘Relationship,’’ write “affiliated.”

Political committees which have been established, financed, maintained,
or controlled by the highest level parent organization (i.e., the corpora-
tion, labor organization, membership organization, cooperative or trade
association) list:

(s) The name of the parent organizution.

Under *“Relationship,’’ write ‘‘connected.” .
AND e .

(b) The name of any -other political committee(s) estsblished,
financed, maintained, or controlled by the same parent organizs-
tion or by 8 subsidisry, branch, or State, local, or. other subordi-
nate unit of the same parent organization.

Under “’Relationship,’’ write “affilisted.”
Political committees which have been established, financed, maintained,
or controlled by a8 subsidiary, branch, or State, local, or other subordi-
nate unit of an organization list: :

(a) The name of the subsidiary, branch, or State, local or other sub-
ordinate unit and the name of the parent organization of which
itis a part. .

Under “Relationship,”’ write “‘connected.’
AND

{b) The name of the highest level political committee sponsored by

the parent organization.

Under "Relationship,’’ write “affiliated.”
State party committees list any subordinate committees (i.e., any
county, district or local committee) under the control or direction of
the State committee. :
Under **Relationship,”” write “affiliated.”

- 5ubord‘lnmc Sut,w committees list t;n State party committee.
Under ‘Relationshils,” write “affiliated.” \

Separate segregated funds must check the most appropriste box for the
type of “connected organization.”

NOTE: The term “connected organizetion’”” means any organization
which is not a political committes but which directly or indirectly estab-
lishes, administers, or financially supports a political committes. A con-
nected organization may be a corporation (including 8 corporation without
capital stock), a labor organization, 8 membership organization, a coopers-
tive, or a trade associstion. The definition of “sffiliated committee” is
contained at 11 CFR 100.5 (g) of the Commission’s regulations.

LINE?7 The name, address, and committee position or title of the custo-

dian of the committee’s books and records must be entered on
Line 7. The elephone number is optional, but is helpful in expeditiously
resolving potential filing problems. If the treasurer is the custodian of
records, the term “‘treasurer’’ is sufficient for Line 7.

LINES8 The name and address of the commitiee’s treasurer must be
entered on Line 8. The name and address of any designated

- agent (e.g., assistant tressurer) must also be included on Line 8. Every

political committee must have a treasurer and may designate an assistant
treasurer who shall assume the duties and responsibilities of the tressurer,
in the event the treasurer is unavailable. The Commission recommands that
each political committes designate an assistant treasurer because no con-
tribution or expenditure may be accepted or made by or on behslf of »
political committee at a time when there is 8 vacancy in the office of the
tressurer. No expenditure may be made for or on behalf of a political
committee without the authorizstion of its tressurer or another agent
authorized orally or in writing by the treasurer,

LINES The committee must provide the name and mailing address of
any bank, repository, or depository where the committee holds
funds. Each political committee must have a checking account or trans-
action account at one of its depositories. All receipts of a political commit.
tee must be deposited into a designated campaign depository. All disburse-
ments must be made by check or similar dratts drawn on an account at 8
designated campaign depository, except for expenditures of S100 or less
made from a petty cash fund. ’ A

TREASURER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

The treasurer of the political committee must preserve a copy of the
Statement of Organization and each amendment for a period of not less
than 3 years after the date of-filing. The treasurer of the political commit-
tee is personally responsible for the timely snd complete filing of this
Statement and for the sccurscy of any information contained in it.

Submit additional information on separate continuation sheets appro-
priately labeled and attached to this Statement of Organization. indicste
in tr‘n’ appropriste section when information is continued on separate
pPagetsl. ; 4

WHERE TO FILE : e

The original Statement of Organization (FEC FORM 1) and all amend-
ments must be filed with the appropriate office as follows:

-~ The principal campaign committee of a candidate for the House of
Representatives and political committees which support or oppose only
candidates for the House file with the Clerk of the House, 1036 Longworth
House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515.

— The principal campaign committee of a candidatc‘for the Senate

and politicsl committees which support or oppose only candidates for the
Senate file with the Secretary of the Senate, 119 D Street, N.E., Washing-
ton, D.C. 20510. 0, Y. o d iy il )
— An suthorized committee which is not the principal campaign com-
mittee of a candidate files with the principal campaign committes which
must forward a copy to the appropriate office listed herein. 0
= All other committees, including the principal campaign committee
of s candidate for the office of President or Vice President, file with the
;oq‘ig;l Election Commission, 1325 K Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.
B ' i i
Authorized committees of candidates for the House of Representatives
and for the Senate must also file 8 copy of this Statement with the Secre-
tary of State (or the sppropriste State officer) of the State in which
nomination or election is sought. Authorized committees of candidates for
the office of President or Vice President must aliso file a copy of this
Sta ent in each State in which the committee makes expenditures.
ical vommittees other than asuthorized committees must also file o
coby of this Statement in the State in which the committee has its head-
quarters. .

The Treasurer must sign the Statement of Organization.

G

1982 0 - 385-777
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308) TEDDY DRIVE I 1 iy

POST OFFICE BOX 85122 . ‘55 Juuﬁ A ’; 52

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70886 ' Ered " e

TELEPHONEK (804) 925-1118 +
THEODORE (TED) L.JONES June 6, 1985

VIA: HAND DELIVERED

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Ms. Patty Reilly

MUR 1931
Louisianans for American Security

|
8

s Political Action Camittee and

o Marcus M. Hirsh, Treasurer

A
Dear Mr. Gross:

LN

o Attached please find an executed conciliation agreement in the
above style cause together with a check for Two Hundred and NO/100

] ($200.00) Dollars from the Louisianans for American Security Political
Action Committee signed by its new Treasurer, Marcus M. Hirsch, and its

{en] Chairmman, the Honorable Sheldon D. Beychok.

0 Also enclosed, for your informational purposes, please find a copy

o of the Statement of Organization, FEC Form 1, whereby Mr. Hirsch

replaces Mr. Lincove as Treasurer and Mr. Murray R. Horowitz was elected
Deputy Treasurer.

Please note that the mailing address for the Committee has been
changed to reflect a post office box and this should expedite the
handling of the Cammittee's mail with the Commission and others.

We appreciate the Cammission's consideration in this matter and the
handling of a very difficult situation for this Committee. Again, I
want to express to the Cammission and its staff sincere regrets for any
inconvenience and also to thank you for the courtesies extended in this
matter.




Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
June 6, 1985

Page 2

When the Conciliation Agreement is signed please forward me a copy - .
thereof for my files.

With every good wish, I am

TLJ/dac
attachment - Check and
Conciliation Agreement

cc: Honorable Sheldon D. Beychok
Mr. Armold Lincove
Mr. Marcus M. Hirsch
Mr. Murray R. Horowitz




. STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATI’

(see reverse side for instructions)
1, (s) Name of Committee (in Full) O Check if name or address is changed. 2. Date
Louisiana for American Security Political Action Cammittee June 1, 1985

(b) Address (Number and Street) 3. FEC Identification Number
P.O. Box 3734 C00144170
{c) cny, Suu and 21P Code 4. I3 this an amended Statament? XYES O NO
Ba Rouge, La 70821

5. TYPE OF COMMITTEE (check one):
O (s) This committee is a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate information below.)
O (b) This committee is an authorized committee, and is NOT a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate information below.)

[:Nama of Candidete Candidate Party Affiliation Office Sought State/Dinrict]

O (c) This committee supports/opposes only one candidate and is NOT an authorized committee.
(name of candidate)

O (d) This committee is a committee of the Party.
{National, State or subordinate) {Democratic, Republican, etc.)

O (e) This committee is a separate segregated fund.
O¢ (f) This committee supports/opposes more then one Federal candidate and is NOT a separate segregated fund nor a party committee.

N of Any C cted Mailing Address and ‘  Relationship
Organization or Affiliated Committee ZIP Code

4

If the registering political committee has identified a “‘connected organization’’ above, please indicate type of organization: 4
0O Corporation O Corporation w/o Capital Stock O Labor Organization O Membership Organization O Trade Association Q Cooperative

7. Custodian of Records: Identify by name, address (phone number — optional) and position, the person in possession of committee books and
records.

Full Name : Mailing Address and ZIP Code Title or Position
4141 Church Hill Ave

Marcus M. Hirsch Baton Rouge, LA 70808 Treasurer
8. Treasurer: List the name and address (Pphone number — optional) of the treasurer of the committee; and the name and address of any desngnated
agent (e.g., assistant treasurer).

Full Name Mailing Address and ZIP Code Title or Position
Marcus M. Hirsch 4141 Church Hill Ave, Baton Rouge, 70808 Treasurer

Murray R. Horowitz 1238 Tara Blvd, Baton Rouge, La 70806 Deputy Treasurer

9. Banks or Other Depositories: List all banks or other depositories in which the committee deposits funds, holds accounts, rents safety deposit boxes
or maintains funds.

Name of Bank, Depository, etc. Mailing Address and ZIP Code

City National Bank Main Office, 445 North Blvd, Baton Rouge, La
70801

| certify that | have examined this Statement and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

%%M ’/4% . June 1, 1985

Type or Print Name of Treasurer SIGNATURE OF TREASURER ~— Date

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Statement to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

For further information contact: Federal Election Commission, Toll Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-523-4068

FEC FORM 1 (3/80}




%TRUCTIONS FOR PREPARING FE‘)RM 1

LINE 1 Print or type full name and mailing address of the committee.

The name of 8 principal campaign committee or other suthoriz-
ed committee must include the name of the candidate who authorized the
committes. A political committee which is not an authorized committee
can not include the name of any candidate in its name, except that a
deiegate committee must include the word ‘‘delegate(s)” in its name and
may #lso include the name of the presidential candidate which it supports.
A political committee established soiely to draft an individual or to en-
coursge an individual to become a candidate may include the name of the
individual in the name of the committee, provided the committes’s name
clearly indicates that it is a draft committee. The name of » separate
segregsted fund must inciude the fuli name of its connected organization.
Any abbreviation or acronym used by the fund must aiso be reported.

LINE 2 State the date the group or organization became a political com-
mittee. If this filing is an amendment, note the date of the
change in information.

LINE3 Only committees which have previously filed a Statement of
Organization should fili in this biock with the number which was

originally assigned to the committee. All new committees will be assigned

identification numbers when the completed statement has been received.

LINE 4 AIl political committees registering for the first time check

*NO’’, Committees which have previously filed FEC FORM 1
and are now submitting changes or corrections check “YES*, If “YES" is
checked, complete Lines 1 through 4. With respect to Lines 5-9 include
only the change(s) in information previously submitted.

LINE 5 Check and fill out ONE of the six sections as follows:
(a) All principal campaign committees check (a) and fill in
the corresponding information for the candidate under (b).

{b) All 'other authorized committees ¢heck (b) and fill in the corres-
ponding information for the candidate.

(c) A committee supporting/opposing a single Federal candidate which
is not authorized by a candidate checks (c), and includes the candidate’s
name on the line provided. Delegate and draft committees must check (c),
and provide the name of the candidate supported.

(d) All national, State and subordinate committees of a politicai party
check (d) and fili in the corresponding information.

(e) All separate segregsted funds check (e). A separate segregated fund
is a political committee established, financed, maintained, or controlled by
a corporation, labor organization, membership organization, cooperative
or trade association.

(f) A committee supporting/opposing more than one Federal candidate
and which is not a separate segregated fund nor a politicai party committee
checks box {f).

LINE® Political committees must list all affiliated committees and con-
nected organizations (defined below) as follows:

Principal campaign committees list all other committees authorized
by the same candidate.
Under “Relationship,’”” write ""affiliated.”
Political committees authorized by the same candidate (other than the
principal campaign committee) list the principal campaign committee
authorized by the same candidate.
Under ‘'Relationship,’” write ‘‘affiliated.”
Political committees which have been established, financed, maintained,
or controlied by the highest level parent organization {i.e., the corpora-
tion, labor organization, membership organization, cooperative or trade
association) list:

(a) The name of the parent organization.

Under ‘'Relationship,’’ write “‘connected.”’

{b) The name of any -other political committee(s) established,
financed, maintained, or controlled by the same parent organiza-
tion or by a subsidiary, branch, or State, local, or. other subordi-
nate unit of the same parent organization.

Under ""Relationship,’’ write “affiliated.”
Politicai committees which have been established, financed, maintained,
or controlled by a subsidiary, branch, or State, local, or other subordi-
nate unit of an organization list:

(a) The name of the subsidiary, branch, or State, local or other sub-
ordinate unit and the name of the parent organization of which
it is a part. .

Under “Relationship,’” write “connected.”

{b) The name of the highest leve! political committee sponsored by
the parent organization.
Under ""Relationship,’’ write “affiliated.”
State party committees list any subordinate committees (i.e., any
county, district or local committee) under the control or direction of
the State committee.
Under "Relationship,’”” write ""affiliated.”

— Subordinate State party committees list the State party commltto.."
Under ‘““Relationship,’’ write “affiliated."

Separate segregated funds must check the most appropriete box for the
type of ‘‘connected organization.”

NOTE: The term ‘connected organization’’ means any organization
which is not a political committee but which directly or Indirectly estsb-
lishes, administers, or financially supports 8 political committes. A con-
nected orgoniutlon may be a corporation (including a corporation without
capital stock), a iabor organizstion, a membership organization, a coopers-
tive, or a trade association. The definition of “sffiiiated committee’” is
contained at 11 CFR 100.5 (g) of the Commission’s regulations.

LINE7 The name, address, and committee position or title of the custo-

dian of the committee’s books and records must be entered on
Line 7. The telephone number is optional, but is helpful in expeditiously
resolving potential filing problems. If the treasurer is the custodian of
records, the term “‘treasurer’’ is sufficient for Line 7.

LINE8 The name and address of the committee’s treasurer must be

entered on Line 8. The name and address of any designatsed
agent (e.g., assistant treasurer) must also be included on Line 8. Every
political committes must have a treasurer and may designate an assistant
treasurer who shali assume the duties and responsibllities of the treasurer,
in the event the treasurer is unavailable. The Commission recommends that
each political committee designate an assistant treasurer because no con-
tribution or expenditure may be accepted or made by or on behalf of 8
political committee at a time when there is a vacancy in the office of the
treasurer. No expenditure may be made for or on behaif of a political
committee without the authorization of it§ treasurer or another agent
authorized orally or in writing by the treasurer.

LINE9 The committee must provide the name and mailing address of

any bank, repository, or depository where the committee holds
funds. Each political committee must have a checking account or trans-
action account at one of its depositories. All receipts of a political commit-
tee must be deposited into a designated campaign depository. All disburse-
ments must be made by check or similar drafts drawn on an account at a
designated campaign depository, except for expendnures of $100 or less
made from a petty cash fund.

TREASURER'’S RESPONSIBILITIES

The treasurer of the political committee must preserve a copy of the
Statement of Organization and each amendment for a period of not less
than 3 years after the date of filing. The treasurer of the political commit-
tee is personally responsible for the timely and complete filing of this
Statement and for the accuracy of any information contained in it.

Submit additional information on separate continuation sheets appro-
priately labeled and attached to this Statement of Organization. Indicate
in tl'(ne) appropriate section when information is continued on separate
pagels).

WHERE TO FILE

The original Statement of Organization (FEC FORM 1) and all amend-
ments must be filed with the appropriate office as follows:

— The principal campaign committee of a candidate for the House of
Representatives and political committees which support or oppose only
candidates for the House file with the Clerk of the House, 1036 Longworth
House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515, .

— The principal campaign committee of a candidate for the Senates
and political committees which support or oppose only candidates for the
Senate file with the Secretary of the Senate, 119 D Street, N.E. Washlng-
ton, D.C. 20510. it

— An authorized committee which is not the principal camoalgn com-
mittee of a candidate files with the principal campaign commmee which
must forward a copy to the appropriate office listed herein.

— All other committees, including the principal campaign committee
of a candidate for the office of President or Vice President, file with the
Fedeérsal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, N.W., Washington, D. C
204

Authorized committees of candidates for the House of Representat-ves
and for the Senate must also file a copy of this Statement with the Secre-
tary of State (or the appropriate State officer) of the State in which
nomination or election is sought. Authorized committees of candidates for
the office of President or Vice President must also file a copy of this
Statement in each State in which the committee makes expenditures.
Political committees other than suthorized committees must also file a
copy of this Statement in the State in which the committee has its head-
quarters.

The Treasurer must sign the Statement of Organization.

GPO : 1982 O - 385-777
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

May 8, 1985

Ted L. Jones, Esquire
P.0. Box 65122
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70896

RE: MUR 1931

Louisianans for American Security
Political Action Committee and Arnold
Lincove, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Jones:

On March 14, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe that
the Louisianans for American Security Political Action Committee and
Arnold Lincove, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (1)
and 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) as well as 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.5(C) (1) (i) (A) and
104.5(C) (i) (ii) (A). At your request, the Commission determined on
May 1 + 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter prior
to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree with
the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days, you should
respond to this notification as soon as possible. If you have any
questions or suggestions for changes in the agreement, or if you
wish to arrange a meeting in connection with a mutually satisfactory
conciliation agreement, please contact Patty Reilly, the attorney
assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Associate Gen-ral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of
MUR 1931

The Louisianans for American
Security Political Action
Committee

Arnold Lincove, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 1,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1931:

Enter into conciliation with the
Louisianans for American Security
Political Action Committee and
Arnold Lincove, as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

Approve the proposed agreement
and letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
April 25, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

v

Attest:

s /2 /P5 7)74.44“4/ D O

"4

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

(AT
'

In the Matter of

The Louisianans for American
Security Political Action
Committee and Arnold
Lincove, as treasurer

MUR 1931

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On March 14, 1985, the Commission determined there is reason to
believe the Louisianans for American Security Political Action
Committee ("the Committee"™) and Arnold Lincove, as treasufer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and 434 (a) (4) (A) (i), as well
as 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.51c)(1f(i)(A) and 104.5(C) (1) (ii) (A) by failing
to file the 1984 October Quarterly and Pre-General Reports in a
timely manner. Following the expiration of a 15 day extension of

time to respond to the Commission's findings, on April 23, 1985, the

Respondents requested to enter into pre-probable cause conciliation.




e

III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATIONS

1S Enter into conciliation with the Louisianans for American
Security Political Action Committee and Arnold Lincove, as
treasurer, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Approve the attached proposed agreement and letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Attachments

1. Request for Pre-Probable Cause Conciliation

2. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
3. Letter
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308! TEDDY DRIVE 2
POST OFFICE BOX 85122
BATON ROUGE. LOUISIANA 70886

TELEPHONE (S0O4) 925 -1118

THEODORE (TED) L.JONES

April 22, 1985

Mr. Warren W. McGerryv,
Chairman

Federal Electicn Cormrission
1325 "K" Street, N.V..
Weehington, DC 20463

MUR 1931

Iouisiarans for Zmerican
Security Political Action
Conmittee ~- Zrmolé Lincove,
as Trezsurer

Dear Mr. Cheaimgrar:

In the zbove referencec ratter, I have looked into the facts
surrounding the late filing cf the 1984 Octcber Quarterly anc¢ 12 cay Pre
Gerneral Elections Fepcrts which vere received by the Comission cn
Decerber 5, 1°84.

LAS-FPAC is damiciled in Baton Rouge, louisiana with its mailing
adcress et 2211 Feairwey Drive, Baton Rouge, 7C80%. A1l mail,
correspondence and kenk staterments are sent to this address vhich is the
personel residence cf the Camittee Chairman, Sheldon D. Beychok.

The camittee's treasurer, Mr. Rrnclé Lincove lives and resides,
&nd also performc the accounting for LAS-PAC, in Shreveport, Louisieana.
The camrittee's bark acccunt is located in Baton kouge. Tts cancelled
checks and statements are mailed to Shrevepcrt for Mr. Lincove's uvse in
prepering an¢ filing the necessaxry reports. All mail adcéressed to the
treesurer at Baton Fouge is fram tire to time also sent forward to
Shreveport.

The current set up and process of handling the committee's mail and
administretion rencer aifficult timelv filings and reporting. Hence,
the late filing care about fram the logistics, delaved mzilings and
timely receirt of irnforreticn necessary for vse in preparing the
stetement. 2Ecéiticrelly, Mr. Lincove experiencec health difficulties
curingc this perioc in 19€4.

The camittee is unekle to offer good cause for its delay in
£iling, but Sces cffer the foregoing detz in mitigation. Therefore, I

ArdcHMELT #/
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Mr, Varren W. McGarry
= <April 22, 1985 .
Page two

respectfully recuest pre-probeble cesuse cenciliaticn. 11 CFR §
111.]8(8). Ve are not ummindful of the Camissicn's responsibility to
enfcrce the act rcr cf the camittee's duty to timely file its reports.

Tre ccrTittee and its officers express regret for havinc permitted or
cccasicned tardiness ir ite filing duties.

The ccarrittee has been advised by counsel to re-arrance the

—aammdd

pregexetion of its reports encd the reporting respensibility to assure
timely reporting end cuicker response to corresponcence. The camittee
vwill scheduled a meeting forthwith for this purpese.

In the event the Cammission is inclined to settle this metter hy
pre-prckekle ceuse ccncilisticn, please send the prcposed corciliation
acreement eané other ecscential documents directly to the undersigned at
the acécress shcwn akove.

5

The ccrmitiee would aprreciate any consideraticn Cammissicn may
exterd in this case, My tharke tc Me. Fetty Feilly for meeting with me
to discuee this matter.

2

With every good wich, I am

Sincerely,

il ikede)

cc: Hecncrable Sheléen [. Beychok
Mr. 2rnelé Lincove

N
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e
n
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGIPN,D.C. 20463

Ted L. Joneé, Esquire
P.O. Box 65122
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70896

RE: MUR 1931

Louisianans for American Security
Political Action Committee and Arnold
Lincove, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Jones:

On March 14, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe that
the Louisianans for American Security Political Action Committee and
Arnold Lincove, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i)
and 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) as well as 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.5(C) (1) (i) (A) .and
104.5(C) (i) (ii) (A). At your request, the Commission determined on_

. 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conc111at10n agreement in settlement of this matter prior
to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree with
the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days, you should
respond to this notification as soon as possible. If you have any
guestions or suggestions for changes in the agreement, or if you
wish to arrange a meeting in connection with a mutually satisfactory
conciliation agreement, please contact Patty Reilly, the attorney
assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

A TTAC H 7 o7
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LAW Q"flCIO &" ;
THEODORE (TED) L. ]ONES po=

A AA

3081 TEDDY DRIVE
POST OFFICE BOX 65122
BATON ROUGH, LOUISIANA 70896
TELEPHONE (504) 925-1115

THEODORE (TED) L. JONES

April 22, 1985

Mr. Warren W. McGarry,
Chairman

Federal Election Cammission
1325 "K" Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20463

Security Political Action
Cammittee — Arnold Lincove,
as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Chairman:

In the above referenced matter, I have loocked into the facts
surrounding the late filing of the 1984 October Quarterly and 12 day Pre
General Elections Reports which were received by the Cammission on
Decenber 5, 1984.

LAS-PAC is damiciled in Baton Rouge, Louisiana with its mailing
address at 2211 Fairway Drive, Baton Rouge, 70809. All mail,
correspondence and bank statements are sent to this address which is the
personal residence of the Comittee Chairman, Sheldon D. Beychok.

The camittee's treasurer, Mr. Arnold Lincove lives and resides,
and also performs the accounting for LAS-PAC, in Shreveport, Louisiana.
The camittee's bank account is located in Baton Rouge. Its cancelled
checks and statements are mailed to Shreveport for Mr. Lincove's use in
preparing and filing the necessary reports. All mail addressed to the
treasurer at Baton Rouge is fram time to time also sent forward to
Shreveport.

The current set up and process of handling the comnittee's mail and
administration render difficult timely filings and reporting. Hence,
the late filing came about from the logistics, delayed mailings and
timely receipt of information necessary for use in preparing the
statement. Additionally, Mr. Lincove experienced health difficulties
during this period in 1984.

The camittee is unable to offer good cause for its delay in
filing, but does offer the foregoing data in mitigation. Therefore, I




Mr. Warren W.
April 22, 1985
Page two

respectfully request pre-probable cause conciliation. 11 CFR §
111,18(d). We are not ummindful of the Conmission's responsibility to
enforce the act nor of the comnittee's duty to timely file its reports.
The cammittee and its officers express regret for having permitted or
occasioned tardiness in its filing duties.

The comittee has been advised by counsel to re-arrange the
preparation of its reports and the reporting responsibility to assure
timely reporting and quicker response to correspondence. The cammittee
will scheduled a meeting forthwith for this purpose.

In the event the Cammission is inclined to settle this matter by
pre-probable cause conciliation, please send the proposed conciliation
agreement and other essential documents directly to the undersigned at
the address shown above.

The camittee would appreciate any consideration Cammission may

extend in this case. My thanks to Ms. Patty Reilly for meeting with me
to discuss this matter.

With every good wish, I am

TLJ:1lgh

cc: Honorable Sheldon D. Beychok \
Mr. Arnold Lincove
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

April 12,

Ted L. Jones Esquire
3081 Teddy Drive

Post Office Box 65122
Baton Rouge, La. 70896

MUR 1931

Louisianans for American
Security Political Action
Committee and Arnold
Lincove, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Jones:

The Office of the General Counsel is in receipt of
your request for an extension of time to respond in the
above captioned matter. After considering the circumstances
detailed in your request, a 15 day extension will be granted.
Accordingly, your response is due no later than April 23, 1985.

If you have ény questions please contact Patty Reilly,
the staff attoriiey assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely yours,

Charles N. Steele
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Associate Gepfral Counsel
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STATEMENT OF IGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR /73 0
NAME OF COUNSEL: 5@7&4( \Z:/q .
ADDRESS : P Arx  LI7va so € Sncer S€

Lann/ Porvee, Lt To896 Jupsywetns d.c. Vaos3

>

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized: to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

3 4

the Commission.

bl ), 1900 M | 114{“

Date/ Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME: 4 Wod 4 . A//ch/e"
ADDRESS : Sr7 Comperisd) D

St bpoay, L 200l

HOME PHONE: S/f~ £65994 &
BUSINESS PHONE: /E — Zyv Y72 ¢
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LAW OFFICES OF

THEODORE (TED) L. JONES

308i TEDDY DRIVE
POST OFFICE BOX 65122
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70898
TELEPHONE (804) 9251118

THEODORE (TED) L. JONES

April 8, 1985

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS
Alrbill #857614726

Ms. Patty Reilly

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N. W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 Re: MUR 1931
Louisianans for American
Security Political Action
Committee - Arnmold Lincove,
as Treasurer

Dear Ms. Reilly:

This will confirm our telephone conversation of Thursday, April 4,
1985 and the above referenced matter for which I will be Attormey of
Record.

The Treasurer (Mr. Lincove) lives in Shreveport, Louisiana and the
Chairman (Mr. Beychok) lives in Baton Rouge, Louisiana, and mail for the
Camittee is sent to Baton Rouge and forwarded to Shreveport. This accounts
for my delay in getting to you on the above matter.

In order for me to determine the facts, I must investigate the
filings before my client makes any statement on this matter.
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We are not adverse to a conciliation agreement prior to a finding of
probable cause. Therefore, 1 request 15 days of extension of time to
respond to your letter of March 19, 1985, keeping in mind we will discuss
the conciliation, as soon as I have the facts from my client.

Thanking you in advance. With every good wish, Irapain

TIJ/daC

cc: Arnold Lincove
Shelly Beychok




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Louisianans for American Security RAD Referral 85NF-59

Political Action Committee
Arnold Lincove, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 14,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-59:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the Louisianans
for American Security Political Action
Committee and Arnold Lincove, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a)

(4) () (i) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1)
(1) (A).

3 6

Find reason to believe the Louisianans
for American Security Political Action
Committee and Arnold Lincove, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a)
(4) (A) (ii) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1)
(ii) (A) .

N
D
n
O
T
C

Approve the letter and factual and

legal analysis attached to the First
General Counsel's Report signed March 11,
1985.

5

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.
Attest:

L LR

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-11-85, 2:17
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-12-85, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

March 19, 1985

Louisianans For American Security
Political Action Committee

" Arnold Lincove, as treasurer

2211 Fairway Drive
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809

Re: MUR 1931

Louisianans For American Security
Political Action Committee

Arnold Lincove, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Lincove:

On March 14 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Louisianans For
American Security Political Action Committee and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and 434 (a)
(4) (A) (ii) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A) and 104.5(c)

(1) (ii) (A), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") and the Act's Regulations. The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a vioclation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to Arnold Lincove
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) {4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Patty
Reilly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4143.

Sincerely,

g/ |

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S PFACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 1931
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.

Patty Reilly

RESPONDENTS Louisianans For American Security
Political Action Committee
Arnold Lincove, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Louisianans For American Security Political Action
Committee ("the Committee") filed late 1984 October Quarterly and

12 Day Pre-General Reports.

The Act requires all political committees other than

authorized committees of a candidate to file quarterly reports in
a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled general election
is held. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i). Such reports shall be
filed no later than the 15th day following the close of the
immediately preceding calendar quarter. 11 C.F.R.

§ 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A). Thus, the 1984 October Quarterly was
required to be filed by Oétober 15, 1984.
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Additionally, the Act also requires such political
committees to file a pre-election report no later than the 12th
day before any election in which a committee makes a contribution
to or expenditure on beh;ff of a candidate. 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii). The;e reports are required to be filed no
later than 12 days before the general election, or if sent by
registered or certified mail, they shall be mailed no later than the

15th day before the election. 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A).
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The Committee has not met the Act's reporting requirements.
The October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1984. It was
not received until December 5, 1984. The 12 Day Pre-General
Report was due on October 25, 1984. It was not filed until
December 5, 1984. Therefore, this Office recommends that the

Commission £ind reason to believe the Louisanans for American

Security Political Action Committee and Arnold Lincove, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4)(A) (i) and 434 (a) (4) (A)

(ii), as well as 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A) and 104.5(c) (1)
(ii) (A).




FEDRRAL ELECTION COHHISSIOI\»
1325 K Street, N.W. B8],
Washington, D.C. 20463

pi2eCAIR(

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT" M\ ||

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT 1 RAD REFERRAL 85NF-59
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 3//(/§S-2“|S STAFF MEMBER

Patty Reilly

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED
RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Louisianans For American Security
Political Action Committee
Arnold Lincove, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (ii)
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A) and (ii) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

4

GENERATION OF MATTER

The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") referred this matter
to the Office of the General Counsel on February 21, 1985. The
source of this attached referral is the late filing of the 1984
October Quarterly and 12 Day Pre-General Reports by the
Louisianans for American Security Political Action Committee
("the Committee").

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

N
e
Ln
o
A
Q
9]
(+0)

The Act requires all political committees other than
authorized committees of a candidate to file quarterly reports in
a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled general election
is held. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A)(i). Such reports shall be
filed no later than the 15th day following the close of the
immediately preceding calendar quarter. 11 C.F.R.

§ 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A). Thus, the 1984 October Quarterly was
required to be filed by October 15, 1984.
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Additionally, the Act also requires such polittcnl

conmittoos to file a pre-election report no later than tho 12&h_>

day bgﬂo:e any election in which a committee. nakﬂﬂffif;f$”"
éo ot'cxpanditure on behalf of a candidate. 2 0. B;c.ff~

§ 434(a)(4)(A)(11) These reports are requized to bc iilod' o::

later than 12 days before the general election, or 1! Iont by
registered or certified mail, they shall be mailed no latttvthan
the 15th day before the election. 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.5(c) (1) (i1) (A).

The Committee has not met the Act's reporting requirements.
The October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1984. It was
not received until December 5, 1984. The 12 Day Pre-General
Report was due on October 25, 1984. It was not filed until
December 5, 1984. Therefore, this Office recommends that thﬁf
Commission find reason to believe the Louisanans for Ameticdh
Security Political Action Committee and Arnold Lincove, as :
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) and 434 (a) (4) (A)
(ii), as well as 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A) and 104. 5(c)(1)
(ii) (p).

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Open a matter under review.
2. Find reason to believe the Louisianans for American Security
Political Action Committee and Arnold Lincove, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1)
(1) (A).
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3. Find reason to believe the Louisianans for American S8ecurity
Political Action Committee and Arnold Lincove, as tteasutit,
violated 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1)
(11) (a).

4. Approve the attached letter and factual and legal analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenheth A. Gross
Associate General

Attachments
1. RAD Referral
2. Legal Factual Analysis
3. Proposed letter
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TION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463 -

February 21, 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

TEROUGH: JOHN C. SURINA l5 ‘
STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: é/ JOEN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF LOUISIANANS FOR AMERICAN SECURITY POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE

This is a referral of the Louisianans for American Security
Politicel Action Committee ("the Committee"). The Committee
failed to file the 1984 October Quarterly and 12 Day Pre-General
Reports of Receipts and Disbursements by Election Day, November
6, 1984. e : : : - R I Y

in e&accordance with 2 U.S.C. 543'8(b-)”,m tii; Comnijftee is
scheiuled to be referred for audit by November 1, 1985 for:
failure to timely file reports. -

- If you have any Qquestions, please contact Paul Kolesa at
523-4048.
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: February 21, 1985

ANALYST: Paul Kolesa

I. COMMITTEE: Louisianans for American Security Political
Action Committee (C00144170)
Arnold M. Lincove, Treasurer
2211 Fairway Drive
Baton Rouge, LA 76809

I1. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (ii)
' 11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A) and (ii) (A)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File the 1984-October Quarterly and 12 Day
Pre-General Reports

Louisianans for American Security Political Action
Committee ("the Committee") failed to file the 1984 October
Quarterly and the 12 Day Pre-General Reports of Receipts and
Disbursements by Election Day, November 6, 1984. The
Committee was notified on September 21, 1984 that the 1984
October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1984
(Attachment 2). On October 1, 1984, the Committee was
notified that a 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October
25, 1984 if contributions and expenditures, which had not
previously been reported, were made in connection with the
general election (Attachment 3).
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On November 28, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to
the Committee for its failure to file the 1984 October
Quarterly Report (Attachment 4).

-—~The Committee filed the 1984 October Quarterly Report
and the 12 Day Pre-General Report on December 5, 1984
(Attachments 5 and 6, respectively). Based upon a $500
contribution made to Tom Harkin on October 7th, the
Committee was required to file a 12 Day Pre-General Report
(see page 2 of Attachment 6).

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None
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CEDERAL FELECTION COMMISSION DATE L1 AFEBRBS
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSUKRE ULWOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84) PAGE 1

NON-PARTY RELATED

COHNMITTEE [OCUNENT [ ISBURSENENTS TIYPE OF EILER NICROFILN
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCAT ION

LOUISIANANS FOR AMERICAN SECURITY POLITICAL ACTION COMHITTEE NON-PARTY QUALIEIED ID $C00144170
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: BLANK

1983 MIDP-YEAR REPORY 10,900 1JANB3 -30JUNB3
HIDP-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT = 1JANB3 -30JUNB3
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 1JANB3 ~-30JUNB3
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFOKRMATION 2ND 1JANB3 -30JUNB3
YEAR-END 1JULB3 ~31DECE83
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT i 1JuLe3 -31DECE83
REQUEST FOR ADPDITIONAL INEORMATION 1JuUL83 -31DECEI
REQUEST FOR ADPDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JUL83 ~-31DECB3
MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC 28NOVE4

MISCELLANEOUS REPORT 10DEC84 TO FEC
APKRIL QUARTERLY 1JANB4A -31MARBA

APRIL QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT i 1JANB4A ~-31HARBA4
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JANSB4 -31HARB4
REQUEST EFOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JANBA -318ARB4
JULY QUARTERLY 1APRBA -30JUNB4
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT 1APRB4 -30JUNBA
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1APRBA -30JUNBA
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 2ND 1APRB4 -30JUNB4
OCTOBER QUARTERLY 1JUL84 -30SEPr84
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT 1JULB4A -30SEP84

NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE 1JUL84A -30SEP84
PRE-GENERAL 10CT84 -170CT84

POST-GENERAL © 180CTB4A -26NOVBA
YEAR-END 27N0VB4A -31DECS4

83FEC/283/5184
8AFEC/353/70134
BAFEC/347/4759
BAFEC/349/2229
84FEC/299/3103
BAFEC/356/
BAEEC/3477
GAFEC/349/2.
84FEC/349/4239
BAFEC/353/3667
BAFEC/328/1017
BAFEC/356/0964
BAFEC/347/513%
84FEC/349/2325
BAFEC/328/1022 =
8AFEC/356/0963 2™
8AFEC/347/5136 X
BAFEC/349/2324 =
B4FEC/354/2414 ==
B4FEC/353/3665
BAFEC/349/4343
SAFEC/354/2410
B4AFEC/357/1787
8SEEC/364/0874

A b= I e bt s P It b0 s (AW N80 0 G W DD

TOTAL PABGES

TOTAL

A1l reports have been reviewed

Ending Cash-on-Hand (12/31/84) =
Debts =




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 21, 1984
OCTOBER REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTBORIZED COMMITTEES

¥HO MDST FILE

ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that f£ile
monthly, must file a quarterly report by October 15, 1984.
(See Monthly Filers below.)

RHAT MUST BE REPORTED

All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report

filed through September 30, 1984. Political committees which

have not previously filed a financial disclosure report should
report all financial activity from the date of registration,*

through September 30, 1984.

VHEEN TO FILE

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than October 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed
first class must be received no later than close of business
October 15, 1984. /

WHERE AND BOW TO FILE

"~ Committees should consult the lnstructlons on the enclosed FEC
y Form 3X for details.

MONTHELY PILERS 3 ol =

Committees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next
report by October 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity

, of their committee from September 1 through September 30, 1984.
Monthly reports are due by the twentieth of each month and should
cover all financial activity of the previous month.

© COPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegihle reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees f£iling such documents will be
required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current report-
ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

FPOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068




o
<
N
igp

850405

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees that file monthly reports must file the pre-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
2ll £financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE

Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail
must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984.- Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
clcse of business October 25, 1984.

3 Hias OF &3

WEO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees must file the post-general election report due
December 6, 19684, recardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the cominittee from either the cate of the last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

‘WHEN TO FILE- -

Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report f{iled by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

=over-




Attachment ° (Continuéd)#“*“x%ﬂ

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
form 3X, for details.

QUARTERLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date

3rd Q-Report 07/01* 09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
Pre-General 10/01 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General** 10/18 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11/27 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later. ,

¥
» **Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General
regort shculd cover all financial activity from the last report
files through November 26, 1984.

MONTHLY FILERS

Reg./Cezit.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date

Cct. Honthly 09/01 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84
Pze~General 10/01 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Pcst-General 10/18 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end L2 A2/ 3% 01/31/85 91/31/85

_— -

CCMPLIANCE

Pclitical committees are fully liable for failure to file any
reoort recuired under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fachion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. 1Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reprocuced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-40638




Attachment 4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 20003
NV 28 80

Arnold M. Lincove, Treasurer
Louisianans for American Security
2211 Pairvay Drive

Baton Rouge, LA 70809

Iéentification Number: C00144170

Reference: October Quarterly Report (7/1/84-9/30/84)
Dear Mr. Lincove:

It has come to the attention of the Pederal Election
Comz=igcion that you may have failed to file the zbove referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Pederal

Clection Cexzpaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report. '

It is importent that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Rlection Comxzission, 1325 K Street, W, Wasghington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the Eouse or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriste). A copy of the report or the relevant
portionc thould czlgso be filed with the Secretery of State or
equivizlent ctate officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legzl enforcement action.

If you have &ny questions regarding this matter, please
contect Deul Koleca on our toll-free nuxber (800) £24-9530. Our
locel number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincételyo

) oo

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.

Patty Reilly

RESPONDENTS ¢ Louisianans For American Security
Political Action Committee

Arnold Lincove, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Louisianans For American Security Political Action

Committee ("the Committee") filed late 1984 October Quarterly and

12 Day Pre-General Reports.

The Act requires all political committees other than
authorized committees of a candidate to file quarterly reports in
a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled general election
is held. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A)(i). Such reports shall be
filed no later than the 15th day following the close of the
immediately preceding calendar quarter. 11 C.F.R,

§ 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A). Thus, the 1984 October Quarterly was
required to be filed by October 15, 1984.

Additionally, the Act also requires such political
committees to file a pre-election report no later than the 12th
day before any election in which a committee makes a contribution
to or exgsnditure on behalf of a candidate. 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). These reports are required to be filed no
later than 12 days before the general election, or if sent by

registered or certified mail, they shall be mailed no later than the

15th day before the election. 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A).
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The Committee has not met the Act's reporting requirements.
The October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1984, It was
not received until December 5, 1984. The 12 Day Pre-General
Report was due on October 25, 1984. It was not filed until
December 5, 1984. Therefore, this Office recommends that the
Commission find reason to believe the Louisanans for American
Security Political Action Committee and Arnold Lincove, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) and 434 (a) (4) (A)
(ii), as well as 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A) and 104.5(c) (1)
(ii) (a). ’
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Louisianans For American Security
Political Action Committee

Arnold Lincove, as treasurer

2211 Fairway Drive

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809

Re: MUR

Louisianans For American Security
Political Action Committee

-Arnold Lincove, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Lincove:

On March . 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Louisianans For
American Security Political Action Committee and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and 434 (a)

(4) (A) (ii) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A) and 104.5(c)

(1) (ii) (A), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") and the Act's Regulations. The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to_believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to Arnold Lincove
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (aA),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Patty
Reilly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4143.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

March 18, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 85NF-59

On March 14, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-59 should become a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral
85NF-59 should now become MUR 1931.

Attachment
Copy of Certification




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIQION‘

In the Matter of

Louisianans for American Security RAD Referral 8SNF-39

Political Action Committee
Arnold Lincove, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 14,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-59:

l. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the Louisianans
for American Security Political Action
Committee and Arnold Lincove, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a)
(4) (A) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1)
(i) (A) .

Find reason to believe the Louisianans
for American Security Political Action
Committee and Arnold Lincove, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a)
{4) (A) (ii) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1)
(ii) (A).

4. Approve the letter and factual and

legal analysis attached to the First
General Counsel's Report signed March 11,
1985.

850405321 6 2

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Syl
Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-11-85, 2:17
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-12-85, 11:00
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